
UNITED NATIONS
GENi!lU\L

A/CONF.2/3R05
19 No~~bar 1951
ENGLISH
ORIGIN.aL: J:NGU~H.AND FRENCH

C;ENERAL
!,\SSEMBLY

Dual Distribution

C(;NFEt4:.t.\IG~ liF PLENIPOT~TIAHI:C;3 ON TIm tiTl.TUS OF
R.l!FUGEES Al~D ~TATEI...&iS PERSONS

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva"
on ~.jednesda..r, 4 July 1951, at 10030 aom.

C('N'1'~ TS:

Consideration of the draft Convention on the status
of Refugees (item 5(a) of the agenda) (A/CONF.2jl
and Corr.l, A/CONF.2IS) (continued):

1 0 Article 3 - Non-discriminat.ion (A/CONF02/25,
A/CLNF .2/28, A/CONF .2/29) (continued)

2 0 Article 3(A)

3. Article 3(B) (A/CONF.2/14)

1+ - 18

18

18 - 19

(19 p.)

,r ,
r

-eee-="1



A/CUlF.2/SR.5
page 2

Present.:

,
i l-
I'

! ft.'-"' .'.~- .~...~. .

, ..~1,

President:

Members:

Australia

Austria

Belgium

Canada

ColombiQ

Egypt

Federal Republic of Germany

France

Greece

Iraq

Israel

Italy

Luxembourg

Netherlands

Norway

Sweden

Switzerland (and Liechtenstsin)

Turkey

United Kingdom ot Great Brit~
~d Northern Ireland

United states of AJnsrica

Yugoslavia

Observer:

Iran

High Commbeioner tor Refugees

kr. LARS~ (Denmark)

!o1r. ~HAW

Mr. FRITZER

Mr. HERMiN'l'

Mr. CHANCE

Hr. GIRALDO-JARAMILLO

MOSTAFA Bey

Kr. von TRUTZSCHtER

Mr. ROCHEF0RT

Mr. PHIlDN

Mr. AL PACHACHI

Mr. RCBINSON

~r. TH:CODOLI

!o1r~ STlJm!!

Baron van BOETZELAER

}lir~ MKER
,

Mr. PETICJ

Mr. ZUTTER

14r. l-oilRAS

Mr. hiJU.EDO

Hr. van If.!Wvm GOEDHART

ec



A/CONE' .2/sa.5
page 3

.llWl"esent?tives or 8pa..Ci.~~d....!~~aP~S and other int~r-govemm\3ntalorganizations:

T

Int~rnational Refugee Organization

Council of ~rope

j\i:.I1l'esentatives of non-goveI.!m!dntal organizations~

~t.egory B' and Registst

Ceritas Int\Jrnationalis

Catholic Intemational Union tor

Social 'Service

Commission of the Churches on
Intemational Affairs

Cvnsultative Council .If Jewish

Organizations

Co-ordia,ting Board of Jdw1eh
Organizations .

International Committee of the
Red Cross

International Council of Women.

International Union of Catholic

Women's l.$lle;ues

Standing Conference ot Voluntary

l~gencies

World Jewish Congre:ls

Mr. HU1Jlphrey

kiSB Kitchen

Mr. SCHNITZER

Mr. von dCHkIEDEN

Hr. hETTl!mlICH
Mr.. BIWJN

Mr.. REES

Mr. llJEYROWITZ

~.. WARBURG

Mr. PIWLND

Mrs. GIROD

Miss de ROMER

Executive secretar~

,~eput7 EXecutive
Set.=t-etllrl'

~. \

; I
!' '



a/CuNF.2/SR.'
page 4

..

CONsm.rnJ·\TI~N OF THE DRAr" C(;~V":;NTICN uN T~ ~T....TUS OF ~Gj<-;r;;S (item 5(a) of
the agenda) (A/CONF .2/1 and Co·rr.l, A/CONF .2/5) (continued):

1. Article 3 Non-discrimination ,(~/COIfF.2/25, A/CONF .2/28, A/CO~l'.2/2~l)

( continued)

The PRESIDflJT drew attention to the French amendment (A/CONF .;'\/29) to

article 3, introduced orally at the preceding meeting. He recalled that he had

been Vice~hainnan of the Ad .h2£ Committee at its secead session, and explaine'cl

that the words which the French at:endment sought to delate had been included to

dispel the anxiety of the represent.atdvea of count.rd.ee of ir,migration concerning

the use of the words "or Ilecause he is a refugee". The teeling had been that,

whereas a non-r~fugee migrant who failed to settle satisfactorily in his country

of adoption was able to return to his country of ori~n, refugees could not.

It had therefore been considered desirable to provide them ~ith certain assistance

in settling in their new countries by.granting them contracts to support them

at the beginning of their stay. Hence, since the words "or 'because he is a refugee"

had been delated at the previous meeting, the reason for retaining the words

Ilwithin its territory" had disappeared.

fo..r. CHi.NCZ (Canada) said thet the deletion of the words "within its

territoryll would create genuine difficulties for countries of immigration, and

ther~foro're~u~sted the French representative not to pr3ss his amendment. From

.the outset, in other WOrds since the Ad~ Committee had first begun its work,

the aim had been to draft an instrument which would be acceptable to the greatest

. possible number of states. If the words quoted were omitted, certain countries

of imrrdgration might find it difficult to accept the Convention.

M~. rli~ (United states of America) said that all representatives

wer~ in full sympathy with the saggestdon that th'olre should be no discrimination

against refugees. By that he meant discrimination in its true sense, namely,

.d.enying to one cat~~gory of persons certain rights and privill3ges enjoyed by

others in identical circumstanceso

Th

its tcr

iJmnigra

i.mIDigra

covtlr

based

nd.g.\lt

they

cans

wae

ima

was

Unit

as

s



;VC0NF02/5ft.;
page S

,0

,ng

,ry

-ance

ltugeell

)In

"
,est

IS

.on

The history ot the draft.ing of articl~ 3 showed tlwt it the words "within

its territoryll wore deleted the Convention wculd affec;t the whole field ot

immigration policy. The admission of refugoEJs was closely linked with national

immigration policies and laws, no matter how the latter might be modif1ed to

cover the particular case ot refugees. :to:ost countries had i.nmdgrlltion policies

based on principles ot selection; M~xico, for eXc.1mple, aecepted Spanish 1'3tu~e8

more readily than those from other_ countries, whij::h was in the inter~sts ot'the

refugees th'dElSelves. _ There was no. 8ubj~ct on "'hich GoV'ilmm~nts were more s.msitiva

or jealous r.::garding their freedom of action than on the d<iltennin'8tian of

imndgration policies. Those policit:s were the subj.::ct of lively discussion in'

national parliaments. If t,he propos~d deletion weN made, certa~n Govemmants

ndght teal that thl3ir policy of 'seldction was affectt1d bY' the Convention, arn

they might accordingly be more lklsitant about aecedang to it. He supported the

Canadian rapresentativo's appeal to~~Fr~nch representative.

Hr. ROCIbFORT (FranCQ) said that France was at one and the ssme. time

a receiving country and a country of iumdgration. , It was thaNtore fully aware

of the ditticulti~s experienced by both. When presenting its amendment. which

was intended ldainly to state a moral positions the French del~gation had not

imagined th3t the text was likely tc embarrass the Ci:luntriOS of immigration. It

. .
. .

was thervtore perfectly willing to respond to the appeal ot the Conndian and

United States representatives and to withdraw the amendment.

Baron van BO:;;~.ER (Netherlands) recalled that at the preceding

mt:leting attention had been drawn to th~ div-::rgence between the English and

French texts with l">Jgard to the words Ilwithin its territoryllc He felt that the

English text waB the more correct, but in .eny case the two l«)uld have to be

concorded•

Mr. R()CHEFORT (France) was in iQvour of keeping the Frunch \ilOlNiing.

as it reflected Franc~'s position exactly.

The pR.:;.,mENT suggested that th~ IUatter. and similar draiting points

which might arise in the eouree of the discussion, should be referred to a

stylo committee to be set up later.

, ,

,i i

rt

. .._,\ .. ._~
;;."



j'
I
t

i •

I: .

I,.

P
t.
I,

(
~,

~,
I

1

1'.,;

:"
' .

. ~t,·r" .I
' .:, ..
- ;-~-.

i-~:',.

"/OONF •2/3R.5
page 6

Baron van Bu..TZ.EIJ...l!lt. (Netherlands) observed that the point was not

marely of linguistic interest; it also raised a qU£::6tion of principle,

The PRESID~T replied that, in th;,t case, the style committee should

have some guidance from the Conference,

He then asked the French-speaking delegations wh~thcr, fran the purely

linguistic aspect, it would be possibli:l to re-phrase the French text to read:

"Aucun Etat contractant ne prl:lndra sur son territoire de
meaur~s discrimin<:.toirEl8 contre un r~i'ugia ••••••• 11

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) had nothing to s~y against the formula proposad

by the President, which he considered excellent; at the same time, he was

somewhat diffidont about supporting it, SillCd to do so would be tantamount to

reverting in Cl roundabout way to the amendment he had withdrawn.

The PR~~m.ijJ~T asked wheth~r it would be possible to saYt

"Aucun Etat contractant no prendra de mesures diacrin:inatoires
contre un r~fugie sur son territoire t •••• " ,

By re-wording the text thus.. there l«luld be conforndty between the English

and French drafts. It would thdn have to be decided whether the English or the

original French tt:xt should' be adopted from the point of view of substance.

Baron van !l)ETZ~loj::;li (Netherlands} thought the proposed forI.1ula merely

shifted thtl difficulty without solving it~ To make the point clear, the \Ol)rda

",!!! trouvantll would have to be inserted before 11 sur son terntoire ll •

1'lr. RlJCHEFORT (France) said that the Netherlands represantativet 8

suggestion would have consequences which mibht change France's attitude. It

was not clear what discriminatory measures were r6f-;::'~ed to, or how the

territorial clcuse would apply in rospect of the provisions of the article.

That being so, he must reserve his entire attitude towards it pending instructions

from his Government.

bri

of

..",........

• gen

di

th

be

s

Co

q1:

c

a

{



A/C\.INF.2/.:iR.S
page 7

as not

,

9 should

lrely

) read:

, proposad

was

,unt to

English

n or the

iee ,

La merel)"

I \oiOrds

'e' 8

It

le,

structions

Mr. HSt~ (Belgium) supported the Netherlands sugt;6stion, which would

bring the Frel.ich text exactly into line with th,=, Snglish. The alteration would,

of course, af.rect ~ot merely the ~onn but th~ subst.ance ot tba orticle, and it

would therefore have to be ascertained whcth..r the:; t~xt thus r<.lvised was

&cceptable to the ~jority of representatives.

kr. ROBINSQN (Israel) said that if article 3, which wos one of the

. general provisions at' the Convention and should thJrefore g~vern all the

particular articl•• in. Ohapters II to V inclusive, was regel'dtd as referring only

to refugees within the terrH.or,y of a giv.::n state, it would be di fficult to

r~concile it with those articles tl~\ contained extra-territorial provisions,

especially article 23 entitled "Travel docum~ntsll. He consider...:c that the

Conference was f~c~d, not with a question of substance but with thtl n~cassity

for drafting article 3 in suc::h a way th~t it· was in'h~rtlony with a!.l the other

articles. He supported the President's suggt;stion that the text should be

discussed by a style committee.

Mr. ROCH~FORT (France) asked wbether it would .nof be pos~lblc to locoW

tho original text of articla 3 fairly quickly~ His ~rassio~ was thut it had

been a Belgiarl propesal sub.dtted at tn.; S.7can.l session of the ~ .b9S Cornruit.tee.

The PR~SID~NT draw atttlntion to paragraph 21 of tha Rc:port of t.he '

second session of 'the ,Ag~ COllm tt<:Je (l:;/la5~), where it was recorded that the

Conm.1ttee had decided to add the "'ords llwithin its.terri'Loryll to the article in

question in ordt1r~to JItElk~ it. clear that it was 'not int..nded to apply to specd.a'l,

conditions of iliimigration imposed on aliens, but only to the treDtm'dnt of aliens

within the territory of a Contracting state.

)tiro HEm'llmT (Belgium). observed thr.t it rod never been a question

discrimin~tion between refugees, as thard was now a t~ndency to believe, but

against refugees - a totally different matter,

Mr. dHAW ("ustralia) explained that he had introduced his afi1tJndnH:mt

(:'/C0N'i.2/14) because the LlSaning of the term lldiscriritinat~ll as used in article
j

i
i



. I

--~- -. .

A/CONF.2/.:iR.S
page 8

3 was not clear; it might be taken as ref<:lrring to discriI.dnation between refugeea

and nationals, bdtwe~n r·3fug.;:es and otoor aliens or between various classes ot

refugees and othur aliens or between varivus classes of refugees themselves. He

WIAS suggesting tn"t it should be t aken to mean discrinination between l'l:lf'ugees and

other aliuna, b~cause, in nustralia at least, ther~ w~s no discrimination between

those two categories although all aliens ~re subj_ct to certain restrictions

which did {lot apply to nationals.

On the othar hand; it what was meant was discrindnation b..:tween various

dlasscs ot rE.1fugees, the substitution of tht' words: "between refugees" for the

words "against a retugee ll would meet the Point, provided the words llwithin its

territorY" were retained.

~lr. RuClli:FORT (Francl3) submitted th8t there eeul.d be no question ot

discri!'Jination between refugees, since th2t would open the d~r to o1scrindnato17

measures ot all'kinds. For example, a ContrActing state would only nead to

reserve prejudicial treatment tor!!! refugees to avoid contravening the

provisions ut the ConvClnt:1on.

f Mr. wiiRREN (United states ot AtncriCll). said that, as was acknowledge4

1n article 4 (exemption from reciprocity) the OOnvention itself proVided tor

refugees being given more favourable treatment, in cert~in cases; than other

aliena. That could itself be regarded as discrimination.

Mr. HERM':NT (Belgium) considered tb:t objection raised by the United. .
states representative to be purely fonnal. There was no question ot prohibit~DI

discr:IJrdnatory measures in fsvoW' of refugees, but only those which woUld be to!

their detriment.

Perhaps the difficulty ndght be solvr~ by using the words "against ancl

between retugee~lI. That tonaula would co'~r all poseibJ.e torms ot diecrim:i.nutlono

The Pfu;:)IDENT suggested ifbatliho:: repNfJentativea ot Australia, Be-lglUII,

France, Israel.and the United ,states ot i.medes should meet aD a dN.ttiilg group. .
to discuss the text in question and to submit eill approved Tersion to the, .
Conteren'~fI tor further consideration.. '

-s tt'm 5 5 $ 'mm'«r 1 tt5 it «'tt*tt'Wi'e
sm Zftrtt



.,

i

..~

Mr. ROCHSFCRT (:trance) saw no obj:Jctions to the inaert,ion ot the word

"particularlY". He would, howaver, oppose the inso1"-tion of the ltIOrd' "and .ex­

which would imply that cortain countr.les at present practised discr1m1natloa

"
on groundG at sex. Such was not the case.

The President'D suggestion was adopted.

mo. t1J..KIEDO (Y\i8:)slavia) recalled that he had wUhdrawn his amendmant

(It./Cl.JNF .2/22) to article 3 at thtl pr<)ceding meeting, because it had be.m

considered too broad ~ scope•. un th~ oth~r hand, he t'elt tbat artielfi .3 should

be broadened to a certain extl:lllt, because onl.T three reasons to'!' d1acrilrinet1ca

were mentioned, namely, r.:;ce, r~li&ion and countr;v 01' origin. A!'t1cle 2 or the

Universal Doclaration of Hwman Rights r~terNd to otMr reason. nch a. co1ctur,.
8ex, language and propert.y~ Although it \'lould be impracticable to mention an

thos9 reslons, it would be advisablo to insert the word HpartiC\tl.ar11" in tremt

ot the words "on account of hie race .... 11 and the words "or sex" after the worcla

tleountl7 ot origin". It should be appr~ciated that, if sex discrimiNation were

practi.e4, familbe \fould be broken up.

Mr. ~T (Belgium) agreed to the President'lI Suggestion.

Baron van B()$fZEL.A&!R (Netherlands) thl)ught that the drafting &I'C'IP

might tind it useful to refer to articltl 3 ot t.he Red Cre,s Convention•.

kr. HCiiJt:.:: (United Kingdom) said th:..t the inclusion ot the word

"particularlY" would extend thc3 scope of article 3 enormously, because the

reasone tor discrimination gi.v~n thartlin would then beceae examples, and the

tom "disc~ation" was in itsl;llt so wide that it would have to be further

d~f1nec1.

. i

With rl:'garo to the inclusion of a reference to sex, he pointed out that

tha EJcsuality of tha sexes \'lUB a JU.::tter tor national legislation. He woDdel"84

wlwt.her, supposing a woman Nt'ugee obtained employment in the govemment ot a'

state 1IlheN the salarit)8 of WOIaan were smaller thCin those. ot' men, it would be

various

s" for the

ithin its

ltween refugeel

:lasses ot

Lselves. He

I ~1'ugees and

tion between

rictione

st10n ot

lscrilidnato17

lad to

ihe

lowledge4

led tor

lother

United

'n>h1b:1t~Dg

Ulcl be tor

!, BelgiUT4,

lng gl"Qup

le



poel!\ible to allege that discrim:lnat1oll wnlll betas prsctieed asdnet tha~ Ntup••

&\lob en example wa. probebly soadmc, but aened to 1UWltrate ,he pclllible

difficulties to \llh!ch the adoption ot the seaond Jugo"la'l' aundment'm1pi &i~

riee;

Mr. THECOALI (Ital1') sa1d that, it sex 'wae incllld.c! song ,the po••ibl.
, I .

1"8alOlll tor d1eorimir.ation, m6JltJ,on could be made with equal justitiaa"., of ...

8IIl! health. A certain INlilber ot ItaUan refugees bad been unt to other. IJouatl"1••

under the auaplce. ot the IhtlQl'I18tlonai Rot-agee Org..1nbatien, .bUt. ~. bad~

Hnt beck becaueethey wtt~~d,tl"C'G t.ubercu.loa1e or b&caue o( ~1a' ...J . tisa'
bad had the result ot breaking up fau.dllea. He eubm1tted tha\ the pOint __ .-

be oonaidered bT t~e style ccwn1l;tee.·

The P&,;ID.i!1jT teared thDt there nd._ be a long d1acuadan 1A the "71,'
. '.. ~.

CClIlIJI1ttee, which would later be ~pe8tGd in the Cont~reftce ltaelt. He w~.

theretore hl;Jsitsa' about reterriag 'lit ma\tar \0 ,he '\Tle ...., ... 'a\ that.
,- . .

stage. He belietvdd th@ original idea underl71ftg article 3 \0 'be th~t. ~~J,ls -.0
had been pereecuted on account of their race or reUgi.on, tOf' d.aIIIp1#~ Ibould. "'"

be OX)osed t.o ,the' .same danger in thdr COUI'lt17 ot aq-lum. He dou1Jt.ed '-et1'01II17
whether then wauld be etV cae",e ot pl;ll'8E1CUtion Oft grounds ot sex.

. . \ .
Mr. w.,~ (United statee otAme~ca) a~ed ~t.b tile UD1tedK~.

. "

repreeentlltive that the introduction ot the word. t:pal"ticularlJff .and' (~ta "teN•• '

to disorimination on grounds at sex would IUbetaDt1~ 1d.da the &.~pe of

articla 3. It that were done, thel'td"ore,: State. ~..e lesl~at1ori ~'ri.ciecl tor

different hour, ot work tor men aDd ~n,. tor l.n&tanc_, Il1gbt:b& h8e.itent to'
•• I • -

aocede to the Convention.

The p~mm added that,und~r artiole 7, paft&l"4ph 1 of the 4I'aft

.cOIIV'ent:lon, Jliarriec:l women m1gbt be pATented by national 1e~elation tram .
• atabl1eb1n& their mm dom1c11e••.!he inclueion ot a reterence to. ~~ .anide,

:3 might thel"ttton pre8ent lape1at1ve d1.tt1cult1~8 tor the .State iia·..quaIUon.

)11'.

the \llord IIpart'

extended. The

the point migh

right,," •

.\gain, th

legislation, a

during a tobac

that for men.

violation of t

that women ne

might bring t

woman refugee

certainly not

)ir.

between th~ t

grounds of di

necessary- to

of the SCope

already amend

l'.oreover, a

status of i.

He therefore

Mr

3 as attended

}I!r

the insertio

would great



A/CCltW .2/SR.;
. page n

}tIr. FRITZj:,R (Austria) said that he was opposed to the insertion ot

the word Ilparticularll", because the scope 01 articJ,e 3 would thereby be unduly

extended. The Yugoslav representativllil wished to include a list of examples, =t
the point might be met by a reference to a collective concept, such aa "human

right!!" •

Again, the inclusion of a referl:lnca to sex might conflict with national

legislation, and he waB therefore opposed to it aa well. To quote one example,

during a tobacco shortage in 1.ustr1a the ration for women had been smaller than

that for men. It had been al1dged 1n the coostitutional courts tlWt that wa. a

violation of thtl dquallty.of thtl sexes,but the finding of the courts had been .

that women needed less tobacco than men, Thu$, \0 include the rtjference to sex

nd,ght bring tha Convention into confl1c\ with national l.:;gislation, because a

woman refugee mie;ht not obtain as ma~ Qigartltttls as a Ji4ala ratugee" Such was

certainly not thu inti::lntion of article 3.

br. ZUTTER (Switzerland) t,hought that there was some contradiction

between th~ two Yugoslav afu<;:ndliidnts. If tha word "particularly"l was added; the

grounds of discrir.nnf\tion _would thereby be broadened, and it would not then be

necessary to add the words "end sex". The SwiS8 delegation opposed the widoning

of the scope of th~ article proposed, and favoured the text ot article 3 as

already amended. by the Conference.

!'ir. GIRiUOO-J.~Rl~!ILLO (Colombia) agreed with the Swiss representative.
.

I

lo'.oreover, article 7 of the d!'aft Convention a~ready provided tMt the personal

status of i. refugee should be governed by the law of the country' of tils domoUe.

He therefore opposed both Yugoslav amendments.

Mr. 1'ouR.\S (Turkey) also f, voured the retontion of th'=l text of article

:3 as araended at the precedmg fll.aet1ng.

!'.r. ,h;JailDlJ (Yugoslavia) said that represdntatives who believed that

the insertion uf thl3 word "particularlytl atter the words "within its territoryt',

would E)'eatly ext(,jnd the scope of article .3 were perfectly correct. Indeed,

- ,



i.!CONF.2/sa.,
page 12-

that. had been his intention in introducing lab amendJuent. The Pr':lsid.eftt had
luggested that the text was satilttactory becauae it in tact enumerated all the
real!one tor which refugees were general17 per.dcutad. There were, howe~r, othera,
suoh all the holding ot certain poUtical op1niMS. It was thdr~tore nacese817
to amplltr the exlstina text at article 3. M. tho insertion uf the word
"particularl7" would have that ~ftect, he waft pruparud to withdraw hi. aecond
aawnmnent coDcdming the insertion uf the worde "or sex" atter the word IlorigLn".

The PJi.....:lID~T put to the vote the Yugo31l:lv proposal that the ~rd
"particularl,.. should be inserted atter the words "within ita territorytt.

addition at t

a8 1egitimat

The su

improvementj

sp.3citic ~a

Hr
Egyptian rtJp

generalla6

reservations

rel1gl.ons.

the discus

aptlr plac

be sutfici

art.icle 3

)'

addition ot
luperfiuous

imPose reet

pubU C orde

"th! terms 0

practised e.

Unless it e

addition, h

restrictiv

turther res
The PRESID~ drew attention to the Egptian amendments (A/C(,NF.2/28)

propoaing the addition of t~ wol'de "SUbJect. to the req~remente ot public older
ancl moralll" at the end ot article 3.

:rhe YUllPsbv aroe,osal was rejected by 17 votes to 1. with 5 abstent:1on••

l'lVSTAFA 381' (Egpt) said that he had abstained tram the vote that Md
just been takdn because he qu~stioned the whole value of article 3& The
diecula10n on that article had made it clear, in t'act, tnat the regime applied to
aliena wae not unifolWl in all OOV1!lt.ri ell.

Egypt. was 1'ull.7 aware ot the dangers of mals iJmnigrationr and considered it
essential that the Contract:l.ng ,;;it.at.es shoUld be in a position, it necessary, to
adopt all requisite measures tor the maintenance ot public order.

With regard to the Egyptian amendment (A/CWF .2/28), it simP17 represented,
a8 he had point.ed out. at tha preceding meeting, the tormal reservation usuall¥
included in texts' 'Which limited the sovereignty ot states.

Mr. l'HIlDtl (Greece) considered the considerations on which the Egyptian
Ulendm~nt was based to be both reali&t1c and cogent. Nevertheless, it might leell.

"open, at tirst sight, to var;y.ing inturprctatiofts. To his mind, a mor.e restrictive
formula might be adopted which would harmonise more close17 with the basic .

• principle ot non-discriLJnation. The Greek d~legation aocording1J' propos\~d the

..



J~/CufiF .2/SR.5
p8116 13

addition at thl:t end o! tha present t.~,ot nrtic1e 3 ot the words "except insotar

ae legitimate considerations of public satodty require",

Tho su&;;;sted tomula was m~roJy t-mtat.ive, and was no doubt capable ot

improvementj . hawover. it would give the Contracting statas a free hand to adopt

2p3citic Ineasures n~cossary tor thtl nudntenance of public oMClr.

Mr. GlRi..LPO-J;.R~uLW (Colombia) support.ed tha formula proposed by the

Egyptian rapres~ntative. which he described as both clear and consonant with

general legal princip1us. .Th\:: ColO!1ibi~l1 Con~ti t'.lti.on.. incidentally. included

. .
,

reservation. of the SDlJ!e nature in ra8pect,~ltterallCl, of the practice ot

religions.

Mr. J.UU\I:~O (Yugoslavia) pointed out thpt the Egyptian 8IIlendment would

further restrict the scope of a provision which was already too narrow'•

•ir. OO~iRE (United Kinf:,dom) said th:lt ha waB doubtful wh~ther the

•
add!tion of thd words proposed b,. the Egyptian representative would not be

luperfiuous, There was no need to saf'dguard the inborent right ot any state to.
i.mPose reetrictions on aD7 persons w,.thin its t,.:rritol'1 in the interests ot

publlc order,· securit,. or even ~orals, El right which was not encroached upon b,.

·t.hl tem.s of article 3, which merely stated th<..t.. discrimination should not blJ-
. .

practised E1lkairl'st rliltugees 801el1 on grounds ot rDclil, religion or nationalit,.o

Unless it could be conclusively shom th&t thdre was a real' need tor such an

addition, he would ~ very r"luctont to agreloi to it, sine.:! it would have a certain

restrictive ettec.t.

Mr. ROCliim>RT (France), "'tJ.l15 anxious not to add to the confus1on ot

the discussion, wondered whether the _1rod.sions ot article 3 would not be .more

aptly placed in the preamble, In anr case, ""uld not paragraph 1 ot the. Pre8lllble

be 8utfici~ntin itselt to maet all th~j points t~~ were causing cqncem, and was

article .3 therefore I"eall¥ nece'asDrl'P

\

-=-=_.~~,~_ _:.~'J,"

..

/~
,~ --

•
_1I_



iJCCNF.2/sa.S
page 14

,,

i "

!;
t

I!QSTl~A Be) (Emt) raqueated si)Ile claritication ot the statelllElDtlJ .1\18t
Dade b7 tha Yugoslav and United Klngdam rapre8eDtatiYfU! to the ettact thvt hi,

amendment was l1m!tative in character. What lenle did those representative.

mean that obeervation to beart

~r. H~'.nE (Unitltd. K1n6dom) roltlit~ hi. opinion that tIlu acknowledged

ri&bt ot 8D7 state to safttgu"rd the riiqu1rem..mtl of publlc order' Em morality..
was extraneous to the ,ub.1l;1ct~tterot articla 3. and that the addition ot the

Igptian am8lldment. woulcl onl,. serve to weaken the t.ext.

Mr. yon mUTZSCHU (Faderal R8p"blic ot GeJ!D8fl1') and)ir. hAKI;;;DO

'Yugoslavia) supported the United Kingd.aD repre.emtative.

Baron vanBO~ (Netherland.!I) allO shared the United Kin;;dom

rapresentative's view. To his mind, the obligation. imposed on re1'ugees undoi'

~rticle 2 were such 8e to allsY" the tusn harboured b7 the Egptian representat1~e.

It would be dangerous to adcl a provision to article 3 which would to some extent

emasculate it, and which in aD7 case seemed unnecessa17.

The PRESID1ilJT put to the vote the Emtian amendment (A/CONF .2/28)

concerning tha addition of the words "subject to the raqurements of public

order and morals" at the end ot article :3.

The EgYptian amendment was rej;;scted bl 14 votes to 4. with 4 abstantion,.

The PRJ.:;.iID~T suggested th.::lt the Conference should next take up ,be
·Australian pro~sal (i./CCNF .2/2S) tor an Ciciditional article ..0 precede article 3.

Mr. ~HAW (J,ustralla) said there were two minor drafting alterQtiona

which he wished to makl:l to the: t.:xt introduced bY' his delegation. They were:

the substitutipn of the words "to absolvo" for tloa words "as absolving"; and the

insertion of the words "or shall be" alter the words "which he W<lS". The purpose

of th-.: second Cllllendm~nt was to show that the providon appU-:d to all refugee.,

and not only to those who had already been admltted to thcj territ-ory of a

Contracting stnte.

Th

that st

c·_nditi

It was

irrespe

of urti

matter

there

!lustr

would

propos

Cl/nven

immigr

condit

of the

by the

possib

the d

Nfug

repre

the i.

propo

to re

emplo



JJCCtIF .2/SR.5
page l'

just

'.

;ad.

'.be

the

08e

,

The purpose of tha proposed naw article was 'to give Ncognition to, the 'tact

that stat;:l1S must be fr:,;e to prtlscribe the c"'nditiona ot adln1ssion of refugees,

c,_ndi.tions which the ,refug.;l8S in their turn hod a standing obl1gation to obsene.

It. was important to ensur-e th,'1t refug.eea would abide by those conditions

irrespective of the other provi.10¥ ot the clraft. Covenant, pa't"1;i~l':tYtbo.e

of articles 3, 12, 13, 14 and 21. The, viewl.I ot the Aus"trelian Government on the
- ,

matter he d bean made lmO\r4\ on pNviau& occaaionsat considerable length.and

there was no nl)ceseity tor him to repaat theru now•

••r. GIR~'IlOO-Jl.rliJ.J:LLO-(Colombia) was entirel)" in tetour of, the

Australian proposal. The inclusion of its provisions' in the draft, eonventi~

~uld be of great value to countries of immigration.,

!'!r. R(JClmFORT (France) was not opposed to the A~traUan amendment

proposal.. but did not really wish to see the new artiele includEtd in the draft

Cvnvention, as it would enable rec~iv.lng euuntries,' a. well as countries ot

immigration, to'refUse authorization to stay until refugees, had tulfillad certain

conditions.

Mr. HOIJ'~ (United Kingdom) had some s)'IDpathy with the pre-occupat.ionl

of the Australian Government, but doubted whether the difficulty would be met

by the insertion of t.he proposed n~w article, since it would not eliminate the

possibility- or governments b-:ing prevented, by tile tel"lll8 of oth~r provisions ot

the draft Covenant, trom imposing certain conditions relating to the entr,y ot

r~fugees.

.
Mr.~ (Belgium) was rather disturbed by the United Kingdom

representative t s remarks, which raised the q,ueat4on ot the relationship between

the i.\1stralian proposal and subsequent articles ot the Convention. Would the

proposed n<3W artJ.cle make it possible, tor instanceJ tor a Contracting state

to require a refugee in its territory to agree to take up some specific

6iIlp1oyment before he could obtain authorization to atay there?



i../CONF.2/SR.5
page 16 .

was re

genal"

hilass

al,t-e

wt

IUC~

tiDel

to &:;...~,t

problem

dUta"
where

proda1
'l'DD1gr

it.aelf
make

to wri

refuge

"~r. ROCHEFORT (France) pointed out that the countries in the mo8~
difficult position were those which were unable to S cNen refugees. The
Australian am@ndmant 1IIOuld only be acceptable it a balance was preserved betweon
receiving countries and countries at imnigration.

Mr. SHiLW (Australia) said that the case delcribed by the French
representative ~ould be I'Ogarded as an illegal entry. He did not pr~sume that
the intention was to alter the existing legel arrangements for dealing with
such cases.

)sr. SHnii (4W8tralia) said that it was in no wq the intention ut the
Australian Govemment to impose new condit:lon8 OIl refugees once they had been
a4m1tted. All thllt was alked. ot them wall that thElT should conform to certain
conditions laid down before their entl7.

IU'. ROC~F()RT (France) askoild tht:l Australian ~presontative tor bis
eopiniun on • t the attitude ot e govemment should be towards refugees t:ntering.

its tEirrit~ol7 clandestine~. Would stlCh a government have the right to impose
on such retuget'ls conditions at stay based on considerations of race, rel1gion
or countJ')" ot origin ra~her than on bUfteral considerations ot sscu.rity and the
like?

I

I

Mr. lUm.glJT (Belgl.um) said tht:t the Australian reprasent.ative'. reply. . .did not appear to him to be satisfactory. In the case where a refugee who had
entered .clandestinely the territory ot a contracting state brought a. judicial
action, would he enjoy the rights end pr1Y11~ge8 laid down in article 11,
especially exemption from cautio judicatum solYi?

Mr. ilOCHa'ORT (France) observecl that article 26 ot the draft
Convention laid down that penalties could ut. be. imposed upon ,J"J'fugoea tQI'
irregular entry into or stay in the territory ot a Contracting state. The position
adopted by the Australian represElnt<..t.ive amounted .to a negation ot the right of
asylum.

md\ p

refug

part,!

ot
a~.c.

Nt"<f!!'.



:~/CONF .2/SR.S
page 17

twerm

~en

:ring.

le

n

be

kr. CHA'.NC~ (Canada) said that t.he movement ot refuses! trom. one job

to ~t!ler, involving 3 breach of their contract.B, had not proved a serious.
problam. in hie count17. The crucial mntter at iasue, hQweTer, was the essentiall7

different atUtuc:le ot governments ot overseas countries and those ot countries

were relu8eee finst sought. asylum. It would be most regrettable to insert IS

prov1a1an in the Oonvention l!lhich, while JIfIet1ng the peculiar position ot an

!lIm1gratioD c:Junt.ry, would serioueJ.r impair tha general strength ot the Conwnt1oa

1te811. He therefore earnest.ly appee.lod to the. .Australian representative to

make known the Nservati0A8 of'tho Australian Govel1m1ent rather than ·to attempt

to write into the inat.l'UlII!Ult a provision which would weaken tha position ot

refugees thl'Ou~out the "Orld.e

Mr. SHAW (Aust.ralia) said that be wu aware- tl'at his view wISe not

lbared b7 the ."'.1orit1' of govenwaenta represented at t.he Confennce, and he

was reluctant to press tor the insertion of' a provision i~ it did not conmand

general approval. He 1IlOuld not theNfore press the matt=r, but would confine

lWaselt to saying that the Australian Govemment had 62plored the various po8sibls

altematives, namely" formulation ut a resenetion or amendment ot article 1,

lNt had found that the)· were both unsatist:"ctor;y. :.8 he had already stated, if

IUCti a provision was omitted trcm the Convention, tHe Australian Government would

fiocl it much more dittiC1Ut to rati17 it e

Hr. GmA\LDO-JARAtJILW (Colombia) said that- it was clear 'tohat the law

and provision. adopted .by a Contracting state subsequent to the entr;y ot a

refugee into Us t~mto17 co~c1 not apply' to that retubee. Crim1Ml law, in

part,icublr, could have no retroactive etfect. The addition to tne Convention

of the Dew article p1"Oposed by the AustraliaD delegation would facilitate the

a~c.se1on ot receiVing cO¥Dr.~es "and countries ot immigration.

The P~I~"'1' put the Australian proposal (J.!C<JNF.2/2S) to the vot.e.

1b! 6ustra11an proposal was reJttct8d bY 6 votes to S. with II abDtantions.
e

1
i

·1
'I
,I
IJ

}­

\.~~

..



J/CCJNF .2/SR.S
page 18

I,

. .

Article 3 was adopted as amended, subject to review by the Style Ccmm1ttee
set up earlier in the meeting.

2. Article:3 p.)

The PREdID~T observed thtt there was a slight discrepancy ootwaen the
English and French texts; they read "prior to or apart from" and "ind4pendamneQt
~" respectively.

Mr. ~T (Belgium) wondered whi:itlwr the words "prior to or" were
really necessuryj for article 4 vf the draft Cunvention alra£ldy cont.ained a
reservation concermng th.. ritJ1ts aequf rsd by rdfugetls. He would nevertheless
not oppose the addition of the words to article :3 (A).

Mr. -von TRU'lSCHLER (Federal Republic of Gtl:nnany) pointed out that
article 4, paragraph 2, only dealt with rights and ben",fits subject tCl reciprocit1.
Artic~e 3 (it.) was broader in scope.

The PU'::;SIDENT thought that the words "prior to or" were redundant)
but, sugge'sted that the matter might be left to the Style ·ColJllllittee.

I It was so aSIeed,

Article 3 U.) was adopted on that undeJjstanding.

3. Article 3 'B) (A/COOF .2/14)

The P~ID.6NT drew the attention ut r~pNsentatives to tha' f.ustralian
amendment (A/CONF .2/14).•

)fr. ~HAW (Australia) said that in view of the fact· that the l«lrd1.ng at- .art.iole 3 was to be reterred to th~ style Commttee, he would withdraw his
amendment to article .3 CB), which was designed. to remove 8l11" possible ambiguity
14th regard to' th" intt1rpretati. on of tb~ tc:rllt "discriminate".I

in

at

.3

s

r

d

C

c

p



iVCvNF,2/.:§J..S
page 19

Ct:lmm1ttee-

I:ttwaen the

S»endm;nent

r" were

~nad a

·thelesB

that

reciprocity.

dent,

rtralian

rding ot
is

biguity

)ir, R0BIN;;;iCN (~srae;1.) suggested thc:t ;)s a matter of drafting the

interpretative clauses c~ntain\Jd in article 3 (B) ah.Juld mor~ properly be placed

at the end of thd draft ConventUln..

He had, in additiun, a more import:mt objection CJf substance to article

3 (B). It h3d to be rdccgpized th~t in curtain cases refugees could not s~t1st.r

requirem~ts idantical with thuse prescribed fur nati~nals. Fv~ example, in
. ,

some eastem Europl3an cuuntn<i:s Cl person had tl. fulfil certai.n qualifications

releting to rdsid.::nce in orcli:lr tu be eligi.blc: tor suei"l security, . The

defin\t:lo!l ecntedned in sub-paragraph (t) was t~o rig,id, and Would weakan the

Convention, Thu same argum\IDt appli.sd to sub-paragraph (b). The special

circ\i11lstanc<:ss of ref:ugl:i\es must be rae<..-gnized, and while accepting the basic

principld underlying th~ d~finitions put turward in articlo 3 (B), he suggested

that it need~d t~ be drafted somewhat difter~ntly.

}lIr, HOi..R~ (United Kingdum) expressed his general, agreement sith the

arguments advanced by the Israeli representative, and, though he had at present

no alt.Jrn:3tiva wording to suggest, belidvtld that it would net be impossible to

devise a more sntis1'actory text. Particular attention should be paid ~o the

definition of the tE:lI'lIl "1n the S~~ cir-cumstanc,~s". If success could be achieved

in that respect, perhaps some of the hesitations of the Australian Government

might be overcome.

The PR~IDENT su~gestef1 that the Israeli and United Kingdom

representatives ruight endeavour to work uut a satisfactory text between them

before the next meeting.

The m13dting rose at 1,0 p.me

\

~~__..\ ===_.'.~$T

I,

I .'
I i

It


